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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Hamer, Margaret - DOA <Margaret.Hamer@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Potts, Andrew - DOA <Andrew.Potts@wisconsin.gov>; Hamer, Margaret - DOA <Margaret.Hamer@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21 ey

Topic: DNR Licenses ’ i o2

Tracking Code: BB0320 A
SBO Team: AEJ
SBO Analyst: Hamer, Margaret

Phone: 608-266-1103
E-mail: Margaret. Hamer(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 370

Agency Number: 370

Priority: Medium

Intent:
Ammend Chapter 29 licensing laws to allow DNR to begin to create an auto-renew option for
hunting and anling licenses. A third party vendor would be used to store customer preference and

information.
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DOA......Hamer, BB0320 - Option to automatically purchase hunting,
; fishing, or trapping approval for subsequent year

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

ARl WM “Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
e — —___ NATURAL RESOURCES

& ‘ “'This bill authorizes DNR to develop a system under which, when a person
“purchases an approval, the person may opt to automatically purchase the same
approval for subsequent years. Under current law, “approval” is defined as any type
of hunting, fishing, or trapping approval, privilege, or authorization issued or
conferred by DNR, including any license, permit, certificate, card, stamp, preference
point, or tag, but not including a conservation card. Under the bill, DNR may
contract with a third party to store customer information in order to carry out this
system.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SEcTION 1. 29.024 (11) of the statutes is created to read:
3 >29.024 (11) AUTOMATIC REISSUANCE OF APPROVALS. The department may develop

4 a system under which, when a person purchases an approval, the person may opt to
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SEcCTION 1
automatically purchase the same approval for subsequent years. The department
may contract with a party to store customer information in order to carry out

this system. - é
3¢
(END)
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DOA.......Hamer, BB0320 - Option to automatically purchase hunting,

fishing, or trapping approval for subsequent year

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act s Arelating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES
FISH, GAME, AND WILDLIFE

1. Hunting, fishing, and trapping approvals

This bill authorizes DNR to develop a system under which, when a person
purchases an approval, the person may opt to automatically purchase the same
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
system. ' ‘ v

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: :
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SECTION 1
SecTION 1. 29.024 (11) of the statutes is created to read:
29.024 (11) AUTOMATIC REISSUANCE OF APPROVALS. The depar‘gment may develop
a system under which, when a person purchases an approval, the person may opt to
automatically purchase the same approval for subsequent years. The department
may contract with a 3rd party to store customer information in order to carry out this
system. |

(END)




